SASKATCHEWAN, ALBERTA AND BRITISH COLUMBIA e

GEOGRAPHIC BOARD OF CANADA e Maps covering less than 400 miles in length or breadth ‘ S
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BASE MAP FROM THE ENGRAVED PLATES OF THE CHIEF GEOGRAPHER g
PRINTED AT THE SURVEYOR GENERAL'S OFFICE, 1922

Letter after number indicates map series as follows : Scale 1:2,217,600 or | inch to 35 miles

N. Interior, G. Geological, M. Militia, C. Charts, D. General. . L L .

The sign x before a number denotes that another map covers the same area e %0:»:715%,-'00
To promote clearness different styles of lines have been used to outline maps. ;




